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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Dyer Schlitzkus <dschlitzkus@bio-west.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: Maljamar NOI

Attachments: NM Hydrostatic Test NOLpdf

Mr. Jones,

| received your message. Attached is the NOI in pdf format. Please let me know if you require any additional
information.

Thank you,

Dyer Schlitzkus

Senior Ecologist
BIO-WEST, Inc.

1018 Frost Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471
Cell: 281.239.5181

Ph: 832.595.9064

Fax: 832.595.9054
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www. bhio-west.com
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ijer Schlitzéus

February 27, 2013

Mr. Brad Jones

Envirénmental Enginecer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Submittal of the Notice of Intent for the Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water
Maljamar Pipeline Project
Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Jones:

On behalf of the Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP (Lone Star) BIO-WEST, Inc. (BIO-WEST) is pleased
to submit this Notice of Intent (NOI) to discharge hydrostatic test water.

Lone Star is requesting to discharge the hydrostatic test water on pastureland approximately
19.0 miles south-southwest of Maljamar, New Mexico. With this application, Lone Star intends to
discharge the water within the newpipeline easement. Lone Star plans to conduct the test and-then
discharge on approximately June 1, 2013, following NMOCD approval.

BIO-WEST has included the tequired information for the NOI as stated in the "Guidelines for
Hydrostatic Test Dewatering." Additionally, a check in the amount of $100.00 is attached to cover

the filing fee. The following items include:

Background Information;

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan;

Figure 1, Project Location Map;

Figure 2, Topographic Map:

Figure 3, Typical Discharge Structure;

Figure 4, Surface Ownérship Map,

Appendix A, Certification of Siting Criteria;

Appendix B, Copy of Email from the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program; and
Appendix C, Public Notice Text.

The Public Notice will be posted in accordance with Subsections A, B, aid C of NMAC

'20.6.2.3108 in the Maljamar, NM Post Office.and published.in the local. newspaper.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Dyer Schlitzkus (BIO-WEST) at
(832)595-9064, or Seth Willoughby (Lone Star) at (281) 840-1482.

Respectfully submitted,
BIO-WEST, Inc.

Project Manager/Senior Ecologist




Background Information

¢ The Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP {Lone Star) Maljamar Pipeline is a new natural gas pipeline that
is being permitted with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM; NM-128641).

« This transportation pipeline is part of a network that conveys natural gas that is suitable for
immediate consumer use.

¢ Based upon experience with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Department (NMOCD), Lone
Star understands that the water discharged from cleaning and testing this pipeline system is
AN
generally classified as non-exempt waste by the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) and is subject to the Water Quality Control Commlssmn (WQCC) Regulations,

Legally Responsible Party Lone Sta' ;Nle;hl’lpelm ,
800 East Sonterra Blvd Su1te'”
San Antomo Teb

'E‘.:j’_ i AN /gw

=y Seth Wllloughbyr(ZSI) 8402 1482

. iLone StalxNGIfPipelme LB
19900 W l- 20\Ste 103

Mldland TX 79706

Item B. Locm the d:scharge mcludmgia street address, if available, and sufficient
mformat:on to locate the: facmty w:th respect 1o surrounding landmarks;

The general logatlgn of the plpcllng to be»aggfsted is shown on Figure 1. The portion of the pipeline
easement that wil{ be used as a dlscharge area is predominately located adjacent to and east of County
Road (CR) 126A, in; thechmlty of the City of Maljamar, New Mexico. As depicted on Figure 2, this
area is located approxm{ately 19.0 mtles south-southwest of the city on the SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Section
8, Township 20 S, Range\32jE ?lhe discharge will occur and be contained within a geo-fabric lined hay
bale structure measuring 30*fe i’/’f 200 feet located within the permitted easement.

i

Upon completion of hydrostatic test, Lone Star will conduct a discharge (hydrostatic test water) that may
be subject to regulation (RCRA non-exempt). The test water will be held within the pipeline while the
sample is tested and NMAC approval is pending. Given that the project involves new pipeline and the
water source (ground water) has been previously tested, Lone Star believes that the hydrostatic test water
will meet the WQCC standards for ground water with contaminant concentrations not exceeding levels
listed in Subsections A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.31 03.
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Approximately 492,500 gallons of hydrostatic test water will be discharged within the pipeline easement
at the location described in Item B. Please see Figure 3 for the discharge location on the pipeline
easement. Legal description of the discharge location is also listed under Item C.

Item C. Legal description of the discharge location;

The width and length of the proposed discharge area is approximately 30 feet and 200 feet, respectively.
The proposed discharge will occur on the pipeline easement within the SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Section 8,
Township 20 5, Range 32 E in Lea County, New Mexico.

ftem D. Maps (site-specific and regional) indicating the locatton of the pipelines to be
tested and the proposed discharge location;

The general location of the pipeline to be tested is shown,on Flgure\d Figure 2 and 3 are site-specific
maps showing topography and the proposed hydrostatic testawater dlscharge area within the easement.
Figure 4 provides a depiction of the landowners Wlthln”l/a-mlle of the dlscharge

{h@\ following siting cntena or justification for

Item E. A demonstration of compliance to:

any exceptions: I
i Within 200 feet of a watercourse“’elakebed*’f’smkhole, or p!aya Iake,

ii.  Within 7,000 feet <f -an ex:stmﬁ\we"head protection area or 100-year

floodplain;
iii.  Within, or within 500 feet of a weﬂand .
iv.  Within the area overlymg a subsurface mme, or
v.  Within 500.feet from the“nearest_p permanent\res:dence school, hospital,

mst:tut;on or. church \‘\\//” T 3

According to Lone Star evndence of the above hsted features is not present within the required radius
limits of the proposed dlscharge Lofie Star representatwes performed discharge site visits to look for the
presence of watercogises lakebeds asmkholes p]aya las‘kes wells, wetlands, residences, schools, hospitals,
mstltutlons “mines’ aid-churchiés, Accordmg to».LonegStar these items were not observed within the
specified. dlstances I1stedwi‘1”nder Itém E A Cemﬁc% .of Siting Criteria is attached in Appendix A.

A search for surrounding water wells was’completed to satisfy a portion of this requirement. The New
Mexico Water nghts Repomng System “(INMWRRS) database at the New Mexico Office of the State
Engineer was }ised er this search y whlch wzcl\g“c’énducted on January 2, 2013. According to the search, the
nearest water welkns‘“located oveﬁ three miles to the northwest of the proposed discharge location. No
discharge will take plagi?‘ ithin 7, 00(3f feet of a well or well head protection area.

Federal Emergency Manag;r\nent Administration (FEMA) flood insurance data was reviewed from the
FEMA National Flood Insutance Program (NFIP) to search for 100-year floodplains in the proposed
discharge area. No 100-year floodplain was identified along the course of the proposed easement
discharge. The nearest floodplains are located over eight miles to the northwest of discharge location.
No discharge will take place in a 100-year floodplain.

Mr. James R. Smith with the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program (Phone: 505-476-3422) was
contacted to assess the presence of abandoned subsurface mines in the vicinity of the discharge location,
According to Mr. Smith, there is no evidence of abandoned subsurface mines in this area. A copy of an
email from Mr. Smith is attached in Appendix B. According to the BLM Base Map (July 2012), the
discharge area is not overlaying a working mine.
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No water will be discharged within the radii outlined above (Item E, i. through v.} or within 200 feet of a
publicly-maintained roadway. The hydrostatic test water discharge area will be posted with signs or

flagging.

In addition to the siting criteria listed above, a copy of the Public Notice in English is included in
Appendix C.

Item F. A brief description of the activities that produce the discharge;

Pressure testing with water, known as hydrostatic testing, is one of the tools pipeline operators use to
verify pipeline integrity. The test involves filling the pipeline with water then pressurizing the pipeline to
a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for approxumately cight hours. The purpose of
hydrostatic testing in a pipeline is to determine the extent to whlch"{)otent:al defects might threaten the,

plpelmes ability to sustain maximum allowable operation pressure lfJeaks or breaks occur, the pipeline
is repaired or the affected areas is replaced and then re—tested*/ Approwmatc,]y 492,500 gallons or less of
water from a well of good quality that is maintained by‘the Frontier Plant w1|l be used for the hydrostatic
test.

P e ™
the d:scharge ons:te and to. control eros:on, e & e

After the NMOCD approves the dlg}:harge Lone{‘S@r wn!l dlscharge»the water onto the Lone Star pipeline
casement into a dewatering strgcture (Flgure 2 and 3). \The dewatering structure will consist of a series of
straw bale con{l;gynments and ge%iigtlle fabnc to reduce flow velocity, prevent erosion, and prevent the
water from e\utmg the soutermost contamment Cwall. No water will be allowed to run off the easement or
cause erosions” The™ dlscharge locatlon will be“wellousidé of the setback distances described in Item E
and mgfns afid/or ﬂagglr?'g\\»}l]l&be around the dmcﬁérge}structure to alert Lone Star representatives to the
discharge: l(;Eatlon .

Item 1. A request for appr:\\ral of an alternat:ve treatment, use, and/or discharge location
(other than the ongmal d:scharge site), if necessary;

In the event that the hydrostatlc test \iater is found to be unsuitable for land application, it will be treated
by filtration through act:vated charcoal and/or other applicable media until it meets the NMOCD
standards outlined in Subsections s A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.3103. The water will then be released to
the land surface at the designated discharge area following NMOCD approval.

Item J. A proposed hydrostatic test wastewater sampling plan;

Analytical sampling for the hydrostatic test water will consist of one pre-test sample collected from the
source water and one pre-discharge sample will be submitted to an EPA-approved analytical laboratory.
The pre-test and pre-discharge hydrostatic test water samples will be analyzed for the constituents
outlined in Subsections A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.3103. Analytical results of the pre-discharge
sample will be submitted to the NMOCD with a recommendation for disposal of the hydrostatic test
water.
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Analytical data from the pre-hydrostatic test water will be used as a baseline to determine if the water is
suitable for use. Analytical data from the post-hydrostatic test water will be used to determine if the
water is suitable for discharge.

Item K. A proposed method of disposal of fluids and solids after test completion,
including closure of any pits, in case the water generated from test exceeds the
standards as set forth in Subsections A, B, and C of the 20.6.2.3103 NMAC (the New
Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations);

All fluids will be tested and then discharged as described undersitems 1. and F. No solid waste is
anticipated. In the event that the hydrostatic test water is found»to lf)je}unsmtab]e for land application, it
will be treated by filtration through activated charcoal and/or othcr medla as appropriate until it meets the
NMOCD standards outlined in Subsections A, B, and C ofv'NMAC 20.6.2.3103. NMOCD approval for
discharge will be required with or without filtration or treatment \\\

ftem L. A brief description of the expected quahty and volume of the dfscharge,

y.»id

The dtscharge wnll be tested in accordance with the gmde]mes noted in Item J to" assess if the constltuent

discharged water is expected to meet regulatory limits. The' ap
expected to be 492,500 gallons or less. eIy,

M i,
. . TR . <¢ RS . .
item M. Geological charac_tﬁg\gstics of the. subsurface gt thes;g{oposed discharge site;

Regional Features /*: \‘:\

The discharge location is wnthm\&the Penman‘}ﬁBaSm/of New Mexnco a late Proterozoic structural
depression that formed on: the southwestern edgé\of&xthe North American craton (Keller et al. 1980).
Within the Permian Basm thg‘dlschgrgc*‘locatlon istlocated on the northwestern shelf of the Delaware
Basin, whlchmsecondxlar‘ﬁé[st subbas;l\f“of thc%%Pérmlan Basin. The Delaware Basin contains
Paleozo:cfthrough “Cenozoic sediments up t\(‘)‘“gl6 ,800 feet thick (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961).
These (sedtments are \ﬁ‘nderlam ‘By\“Precambnan%gmmte which intruded into older igneous and
metamorphlc Precambrian rocky(Ntcholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961). The area near the discharge
location lé\characterlzed by vast dun\\ﬁelds salt-lined playa deposits, and ephemeral drainages
{Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961):

Site Geology 5
The discharge area is Iocated w1t a half mile of a 2.5-mile diameter playa on Querecho Plains, a large
sand dune field deposned bygeollan*processes Querecho Plains consists of recent age Quaternary fine- to
medium-grained sand deposits; ‘that are stable to semi-stable, but drift locally (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch
Jr. 1961). These sand deposits are named the “Mescalero sands”, and are generally 5 to 10 feet thick, but
may be up to 30 feet thick. The Mescalero sands are underlain by Pleistocene alluvium consisting of
calcareous silt interbedded with unconsolidated sand and clay. These deposits are generally less than 100
feet thick, although at some locations its thickness can range from only a few inches to 400 feet
(Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961). The aforementioned Quaternary deposits are underiain by the Santa
Rosa sandstone, which is a member of the Triassic Dockum Group. The Santa Rosa sandstone is a fine-
to coarse-grained sandstone that contains minor shale layers and ranges in thickness from 140 feet to
greater than 300 feet (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961).
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ftem N. The depth to and fotal dissolved soiids concentration of the ground water most
likely to be affected by the discharge;

Regional Hydrogeology

The discharge site location is located approximately 20 miles to the southwest of the Southern High
Plains aguifer, a 174,000-square mile unconfined aquifer consisting largely of the Tertiary Ogallala
Formation (Alley et al. 1999). The Southern High Plains aquifer is recharged entirely by precipitation in
this area (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Ir. 1961). The Mescalero Ridge, which is an erosional escarpment of
the Ogallala Formation, comprises the southwestern extent of the Southern High Plains aquifer. West of
the Mescalero Ridge, in the Querecho Plains area, potable water is obtained from the Triassic Santa Rosa
sandstone, a confined aquifer with low permeability (Nicholson Jr#iand Clebsch Jr. 1961). The Santa
Rosa sandstone is recharged from precipitation falling on the"'fgg,erlym‘g Quaternary deposits, from
outcrops of the formation, and possibly from the Southern High Plains aquifer. There does not appear to
be a saturated zone in the overlying Quaternary deposits (N\lChOlSOﬂ“JI’ and Clebsch Jr. 1961).

Local Groundwater Hydrology

A review of well records revealed that an explorato ywe]l was comp]cted dn 1959 approximately five
miles west of the discharge location. The well record indicated that th\%Santa Rosa sandstone was
penetrated at a depth of 140 feet below the groundvsurface and that the formatidniwas saturated from a
depth of 140 to 175 feet below the ground surface (Gu]f Interstates Gompany 1959)\%M0re recent depth
to groundwater data from the Santa Rosansandstone in the;.!Querecho Plains region swere not found.
However, because the Quaternary déposns in Ihe area are,unsaturated it is expected that depth to

to outcrops of the forn}atlon (Trauger 1972)% nT?taI cps\%olved‘*sol|ds\cokcentrat|0ns in this aqulfer are
variable, with the freshest water bemgxlocated nearoutcrop’ locationsrin the northern half of New Mexico.

The aquifer general]y‘bont';uns elevated levels of :‘;ulfate and/or fludridé in some locations (Trauger 1972}

Water in the Santa Rosa\sandston\e E:ontams hlgh yeoncentrations of sodium and moderately low
concentrations of chloride (Nacholson Jr¥and Clebsch\r, 1961). Levels of total dissolved solids generally
exceed thatf'f theTé"Gels in the, Qéalla!a Forr?fﬁhon Whléh are typically less than 1,100 milligrams per
liter (Nlchoison Jr. and: Clebsch It -196!) oy A%

site.

620 E Greene
Carlsbad, NM 88220

East Intrepid Potash
P O Box 101
Carlsbad, NM 88220

For a depiction of these properties in reference to the discharge lacation, please reference Figure 4.
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Certification of Siting Criteria
Hydrostatic Discharge on Pipeline Easement

I, Dyer Schlitzkus of BIO-WEST; Inc., have performed a site visit and visual inspection to look for the
presence of watercourses; lakebeds, playa. lakes, residences, schools, hospitals, churches, evidence of
underground mines; water wells, and institutions within the specified distances (listed below) of the
proposed discharge location in -SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Section 8, Township 20 S, Range 32 E in Lea
County, New Mexico.

Before discharge, sigiis or flagging will be posted around the easement and/or discharge structure, No
discharge will take. place within the specified distances listed below

P

Y

Within 200 feet of a; atercourse Ia}ebed 'sinkhole, or playa Iake,
Within 7,000 feet of n existmg well!{iad protection area or 100-year

flo odplam, cch)

Wfthm the area:overlylng*‘a‘sybsm‘face‘mme, or@)
W:fhin "500 feeﬁfrom the nearest.fpermanent residence, school, hospital,
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D!er Schlitzkus

From: Smith, James R, EMNRD <JamesR.Smith@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:34 AM

To: Dyer Schlitzkus

Subject: RE: Mine Information Request

Mr, Schiitzkus,

I am not currently in my office but I did a quick historical review of the sections you show below and I do not find any
known abandoned mines.

Please let me know if I can be of further help,

James B. Swith, P.E.

Abandoned Mine Land Program
Ph: 505-476-3422

Cell: 505-690-8071

Abandoned Mine Land Website
JamesR.Smith@state. nm.us

From: Dyer Schlitzkus [dschlitzkus@bio-west.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Smith, James R, EMNRD .

Subject: Mine Information Request

Mr. Smith,

| received your information from Mr. Brad Jones with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Department (NMOCD) while
referencing a past permit you provided some assistance on. I'm working on a discharge permit for a natural gas pipeline
hydrostatic test and need to adhere to the current NMOCD regulations. The areas of discharge are approximately 28
miles NE of Carlsbad, NM.

Will you please send any information on mines within:
$29 and 30, T019S, RO32E
S08 and 17, T020S, RO32E

Please do not hesitate to reply or call with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Dyer Schlitzkus

Senjor Ecologist
BIO-WEST, Inc.

1018 Frost Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471
Cell: 281.239.5181

Ph: 832.595.9064

Fax: 832.595.9054
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PUBLIC NOTICE

Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP (Lone Star) hereby gives notice that the following discharge permit
application has been submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in accordance
with Subsection A, B, D and F of 20.6.2.31 08 of New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC). The local
Lone Star mailing address is: Lone Star NGL Pipeline, L.P, 9900 W [-20 Ste 103, Midland, TX 79706.

LLone Star has submitted an application for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the Lone
Star pipeline easement in Section 8, Township 20 S, Range 32 E, 'in Lea County, New Mexico. The
location of the discharge is 19.0 miles south-southwest of the city of Maljamar, NM. To reach the
discharge location from Maljamar, travel south 19.7 miles on County'Road 126A to the intersection of the
pipeline. From this location, the discharge point is approximately’ 360;feet to the east. The discharge will
take place within the pipeline easement for approximately 200 fee

The purpose of the hydrostatic test (testing with water) |§\ to_ﬁe::ure plpe]mc integrity prior to burial and
filling with product. The test involves filling the plpelme with water andathen pressurizing the pipeline to
a pressure higher than the standard operating pre<.‘.ur€ for a specified duration of time,
g iy

Up to 492,500 gallons of good quality water from aswelg that is maintained by the Erontier Plant will be
used for the hydrostatic test.. Following hydrostatic testmg, a pre~d|scharge sample will be analyzed to
ensure effluent meets or exceeds the;WQCC standards, as»zpw WSubsections A, B,'”a}ld C of NMAC
20.6.2.3103. o '

N
The shaliowest groundwater likely to be affected by al,
of approximately 140 feet below the ground{su‘\rfac\e\\Total dlSSOlVed SOlldS concentratrons within this
aquifer are considered variable, with the purest,viater bemg 1:'”%;%

half of New Mexico&é Itis” estlmaf%d that total dlss%Ived sol
discharge locations exceed»,l 100 mllhgrams per llter :W
g

s:" - ,“

cgﬁpccntratlons in the vicinity of the

The notice of i f intent ar and dlsch\a{rge plﬁ oiitlines how produced water and waste will be properly managed,
including handlmg, storage, and ﬁnal"ﬁdlsposmon Tije® 'plan also includes procedures for the proper
managemient.of Teaksraccidental dlscharges angd- sp;!ls.to\protect the waters of the State of New Mexico.

A,..

Oil Conservation Dlwsbn‘g A
1220 South St. Francis DnveJ -

Santa Fe, NM 87505 ;
Phone: (505) 476-3487

The NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department will accept comments and statements of
interest regarding this hydrostatic test and will provide future notices for this pipeline upon request.



! Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:27 AM

To: 'Dyer Schlitzkus'

Subject: RE: Maljamar NOI

Attachments: 2013 0306 OCD NM Hydrostatic Test NOI (2).pdf
Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 8. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a.jones @stare.nin. s
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

From: Dyer Schlitzkus [mailto:dschlitzkus@big-west.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:08 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

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

7
mo-msf:’iﬁ?.
www.bio-west.com
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February 27, 2013

Mr. Brad Jones

Environmental Engincer

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
‘Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

On behalf of the Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP (Lone Star) BIO-WEST, Inc. (BIO-WEST) is pleased
to sibmit this Notice of Intent (NOI) to discharge hydrostatic test water.

Lone Star is requesting to discharge the hydrostatic ‘test water on pastureland approximately
19.0 miles south-southwest of Maljamar, New Mexico. With this application, Lone Star intends to
discharge the water within the new pipeline easement. Lone Star plans to conduct the test and then
discharge on approximately June 1,2013, following NMOCD approval.

BIO-WEST has ‘included the required informaticn. for the NOI as stated in the "Guidelines for
Hydrostatic Test Dewatering." Additionally, a check in-the amount-of $100.00 is attached to cover
the filing fee. The following-items.include:

Background Information;

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan;

Figure 1, Project Location Map;

Figure 2, Topographic Map:

Figure 3, Typical Discharge Structure,

Figure 4, Surface Ownership Map,

Appendix A, Certification of Siting Criteria;

Appendix B, Copy of Email from the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program; and
Appendix C, Public Notice Text.

The Public Notice will be posted. in accordance with Subsections A, B, and of NMAC
20.6.2.3108 in the Maljamar, NM Post Office and published i the local.newspapel

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Dyer Schiitzkus (BIO-WEST) at
(832) 595-9064, or Seth Willoughby (Lone Star) at (281) 840-1482.

Respectfuily submitted,
BIO-WEST, Inc. '

If yer S_ch!it: ';:'us

Project Manager/Senior Ecologist

;
a0k 3
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Summary of Comments on 2013 0306 OCD NM Hydrostatic Test
NOI (2).pdf

Page: 1

£33 Number: 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date; 3/6/2013 4:16:42 PM -07'00°

* Must identify/propose the local newspaper and the posting locations (there is not a post office in Maljamar) as part of submittal. See 20.6.2.3108.A NMAC



Background Information

¢ The Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP (Lone Star) Maljamar Pipeline is a2 new natural gas pipeline that
is being permitted with the Bureau of L.and Management (BLM; NM-128641).

* This transportation pipeline is part of a network that conveys natural gas that is suitable for
immediate consumer use,

e Based upon experience with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Departmerit (NMOCD), Lone
Star understands that the water discharged from cleaning and testing this pipeline system is
generally classified as oDl mpt waste by the Res’éﬁ‘;ce Conservation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) and is subject tb—=¢ Water Quality Contro]. Commlssmn (WQCC) Regulations.

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan

On behalf of Lone Star, BIO-WEST, Inc. is submltn@ls hydrostatlc:\tét water discharge plan for an
Individual Dlscharge Permit pursuant to Sectlon 1201 of 20.6.2 News, Mexico Administrative
Code (NMAC), and in accordance Wlth NMOCD' "Gu:delmes for Hydrostatﬁ*’l‘est Dewatermg," (revised

L;r::"Star NGL Plpellne LP\
800 East Sonterra Blvd Sunte 400
San’ Antomo Texas 78358 \
\ \ / i

- Seth Wl]ioughby,(ZSI) 840 1482
“ \Lone Star‘NGB’P:pehne LB’
"'%9900 W I- 2G\Ste 103

Mldland TX 79706

s )
Item B : Locﬁ;ﬂon of the d:scharge,\mcludmg‘a street address, if available, and sufficient
mformatt?n to Jocate the facmty ‘with respect 6 surro Elr g landmarks;

‘“i i,
The general Iocatlon of the plpelme to be\tested is shown on Figure 1. The portion of the pipeline
easement that wzll be used as a dlscharge area is predominately located adjacent to and east of County
Road (CR) 126A, in, thg@\wcmlty of' the City of Maljamar, New Mexico. As depicted on Figure 2, this
area is located approxnnately 19.0° mlles south-southwest of the city on the SW 1/ @I 4fW 1/4 of Section
8, Township 20 S, Range 32%E"’ “The dlscharge will occur and be contained withi o-fabric lined hay

bale structure measuring 30 fe\e:cf by 200 feet located within the permitted easement.

Upon completion of hydrostatic test, Lone Star will conduct a discharge (hydrostatic test ) that may
be subject to regulation (RCRA non- exempt) The test water will be held within the pif*2Ze while the
sample is tested and NM=Jehpproval is pending. Given that the project involves new plpelme and the
water source (ground wa Q has been previously tested, Lone Star believes that the hydrostatic test water
will meet the WQCC standards for ground water with contammant concentrations not exceeding levels
listed in Subsections A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.31 03

BIO-WEST, Inc. New Mexico OCD
27 February 2013 1 Maljamar Hydrostatic Test Discharge NOi



Page: 2

¢=Number: 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note  Date: 3/6/2013 4:18:13 PM -07'00'

What is the basis of this canclusion?,.. where is the waste being generated?

%—‘-)Numben 2 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:19:27 PM -07'00°

where and to whom does OCD issue the approval.., please clarify

(zhNumber. 3 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/7/2013 9:15:34 AM -07'00°

Since Maljamar is not located on CR 126A.how about using a more common start point (such as Maljamar) and a Hwy 82 mile marker € or W from there.

¢z Number: 4 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:23:36 PM -07'00'

" Please only provided the information requested for each ltem. Legal description asked to be provided in Item 6

¢=yNumber. 5 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:24:58 PM -07'00°

Any water after the testis no longer "hydrostatic test water"... it is now wastewater.

(Number: 6 Authar. bjores Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:23:58 PM -07'00°

What is NMAC approval?

«:égNumber. 7 Authar: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/7/2013 9:16:01 AM -07'00'

How does this paragraph address the requested information for Item B? if it does not... please omit or relocate ta where the infarmation is requested.



1]
Approximately 492,500 gallons of hydrostatic test:r will be discharged within the pipeline casement
at the location described in Item B. Please see Figure 3 for the discharge location on the pipeline
easement. Legal description of the discharge location is also listed under Item C.

Item C. Legal description of the discharge location;

The width and length of the proposed discharge area is approximately 30 1d 200 feet, respectively.
The proposed discharge will occur on the pipeline easement within the S 4 of SW 1/4 of Section 8,
Township 20 §, Range 32 E in Lea County, New Mexico.

item D. Maps (site-specific and regiohal) indicating the location of the pipelines to be
tested and the proposed discharge location;

The general location of the pipeline to be tested is shown,on"Fi lgure 1\ Figure 2 and 3 are site-specific
maps showing topography and the proposed hydrostatic testﬁwate?“dtscharge area within the easement.
Figure 4 provides a depiction of the landowners withi 5*1'/3 mile of the dtscharge

,,\; Y

item E. A demonstration of compliance tbgii
any exceptions: NG /\ Y
i.  Within 200 feef of a watercourse\lakebed smkhole, or playa Iake
ii. Within 7, {2' et of\an ex:stmgeweﬂhead protection area or 100-year
floodpfain;
iii.  Within, or within 500 feet of an wetland -
iv.  Within the area overlymg -a subsurface mme, or
v. Within 500-feet from thé*nearést_p permanent \reSJdence school, hospital,
mst:tutmn or church %

foﬂowmg siting cntena\or justification for

According to Lone Star / eg{dence ot; lhe above liste 'features is ot present within the required radius
limits of the proposed d1charge Lone Star representat;ves performed discharge site visits to ook for the
presence of watercourses, lakebeds,.smkholes .playa lakes wells, wetlands, residences, schools, hospitals,

mstltutlons/mmes andmchurchesv ‘According. o Lone%Star these items were not observed within the
specified dlstances listed under Itém E A Certifi catwf Sltmg Criteria is attached in Appendix A.

-

A search for surrounding water weils was completed to satisfy a portion of this requirement. The New
Mexico Watef Rights Reportmg System (NMWRRS) database at the New Mexico Office of the State
Engineer was Used for this searchy, Wthh was conducted on January 2, 2013. According to the search, the
nearest water wellq;’ located over; three miles to the northwest of the proposad discharge location. No

Federal Emergency Management Admmlstratlon (FEMA) flood insurance data was reviewed from the
FEMA National Flood Insufance Program (NFIP) to search for 10@x9y floodplains in the proposed
discharge area. No 100-year floodplain was identified along the .| se of the proposed easement
discharge. The nearest floodplains are located over eight miles to the northwest of discharge location.
No discharge will take place in a 100-year floodplain.

Mr. James R. Smith with the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program (Phone: 505-476-3422) was
contacted to assess the presence of abandoned subsurface mines in the vicinity of the discharge location.
According to Mr. Smith, there is no evidence of abandoned subsurface mines in this area. A copy of an
email from Mr. Smith is attached in Appendix B. According to the BLM Base @ Iy 2012), the
discharge area is not overlaying a working mine.

BIC-WEST, Inc. New Mexico OCD
27 February 2013 2 Maljamar Hydrostatic Test Discharge NOI



Page: 3

(@Number. 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note  Date: 3/7/2013 9:16:25 AM -07°00°

How does this paragraph address the requested information for Item B? if it does not... please omit or relocate to where the information is requested.

5] Number: 2 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:.44:14 PM -07'00"

Figure 3 contradicts the proposal

Also seeking the area in which all proposed activities will oecur...which is more than just the dewatering structure

@yNumber. 3 Author. bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:46:32 PM -07'00°

"7000 feet” is not the criteria

=y Number: 4 Author. bjones Subject; Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:45:39 PM -07°00"

Please provide and reference the location of a topo map for the demonstration

¢@yNumber: 5 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:47:12 PM -07'00'

"7000 feet” is not the criteria

Springs were not assessed

@izNumber: 6 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:48:08 PM -07'00’

Please provide the panel number and map illustrating the panel

‘@,Numben 7 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:48:19 PM -07'0C°

BLM map? Is it provided?



No water will be discharged within the radii outlined above (Item E, i. through v.) or within 200 feet of a
publicly-maintained roadway. The hydrostatic test water discharge area will be posted with S|gn

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
verify pipeline integrity. The test involves filling the pipeline with water, then pressurizing the pipeline to
a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for approxiiﬁafely eight hours. The purpose of
hydrostatic testing in a pipeline is to determine the extent to whlch ’potential defects might threaten the,
plpelme s ability to sustain maximum allowable operation pressure If leaks or breaks occur, the pipeline
is repaired or the affected areas is replaced and then re- -testédr”, Approxlm_g:tely 492,500 gallons or less of
water from a well of good quality that is maintained by the Fro o sPlant will be used for the hydrostatic
test. i )

item G. The method and location for collectioh‘-and retention of ﬂuids and solids;

anticipated to be produced from the hydrosf‘a‘tlc testmg

r'ﬂ”‘gs 3
ftem H. A brief descnpggg of best management p: ct:cesQo\be implemented to contain

the discharge onsu‘e and 10 control eros:on ; ™

eeeee

5 ’ el
After the NMOCD approves the dlscharge Lone S‘Far wnll dlscharge the water onto the Lone Star pipeline
easement into a dewatermg structure (Flgure 2 and 3). {The dewatering structure will consist of a series of
straw bale containments and_geotextile fabric to redu\cé flow velocity, prevent erosion, and prevent the
water fl’OlI"IJ exltlng thie- outermosgc/c'mtamment\ wall. No\wgter will be allowed to run off the easement or
cause eros:on/ The*c dlscharge locatién will be*well'outsidé of the setback distances described in Item E
and sngns and/or ﬂagglﬁrg\wdl be a\FouRd the dlscBBrge:‘structure to alert Lone Star representatives to the
discharge. Iocatlon

fteml A request for approval of an alternative freatment, use, and/or discharge location
(other than the' ongmal d:scharge site), if necessary;

In the event that the hydmstatlc tegst r;watcr is found to be unse for land application, it will be G.
by filtration through actlvated charcoal and/or other applicable media until it mecets the N
standards outlined in Subsect]ons A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.3103. The water will then be released to
the land surface at the designated discharge area following NMOCD approval.

item J. A proposed hydrostatic test wastewater sampling plan;

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
27 February 2013 3 Maljamar Hydrostatic Test Discharge NOI



Page: 4
@JNumber: 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 4:49:47 PM -07'00°
How does this address Item E?

c&yNumber: 2 Author. bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date; 3/6/2013 4:50:38 PM -07°00'
How does this address Item E?

zéyNumber; 3 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note  Date: 3/6/2013 $:26:57 PM -07'00°
Is this a private well? Is there any analytical results to support statement about quality? How far away is this well from the proposed discharge location?

15 Number: 4 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/7/2013 9:18:53 AM -07'00¢
Where will the treatment unit be located? What will it be? How will treated water be stored while awaiting sampling? How will samples be obtained? Where is
the clasure plan for the treatment proposal?

&aNumber. 5 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/7/2013 9:19:17 AM -07'00
what is the proposed time frame to attempt 1o accomplish treatment, prior to hauling off site for dispasal into an OCD facility?




Analytical data from the pre-hydrostatic test water will be used as a baseline to determine if the water is
suitable for use. Analytical data from the post-hyd tat:c test water will be used to determine if the
water is suitable for discharge. Or

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

All fluids will be tested and then discharged as described under/!tems I. and F. No solid e is
anticipated. In the event that the hydrostatic test water is found- fo be)unsuztable for land application, it
will be treated by filtration through activated charcoal and/or other m”édla as appropriate until it u eets the
NMOCD standards outlined in Subsections A, B, and C offNMAC 20.6.2.3103. NMOCovaI for
discharge will be required with or without filtration or treatment L

gv,r/

The discharge will be testccordance with the gl?idelmes noted in Item .l (assess if the constituent
concentrations in the Wate et, Subsections A, B, and ¢ of NMAC«QO 6.2.3103. ""leen that the project
involves new pipeline and the water source ground water has:beelously tested, the quallty of the
discharged water is expected to meet regufatory [imits. The appr ate volume of the dnscharge is
expected to be 492,500 gallons or less. \ ; §

Item M. Geological characteristics of the subsUrfé‘ce at the'-pr;oposed discharge site;

Regional Features /- « ,

The discharge location: «lsanhm the Penman Basuyof New Mexlco a late Proterozoic structural
depression that formedon the southwestern edgé\of\the North American craton (Keller et al. 1980).
Within the Permian Basin, thg"ﬁdlsch’;irg’fe location isMotated on the northwestern sheif of the Delaware
Basin, wglchﬂé“‘Second Ia?é‘est subbasﬁ"of the\Permnan Basin. The Delaware Basin contains
Pateozgic" throtigh Cenozoic sedlments up f8\16 SOO\Eeet thick (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961).
These ({edu\nents are V\ffndqlﬂam by\ Pricambrlan"fgramte which intruded into older igneous and
metamorphlc Precambrian rocka(NlchoLson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961). The area near the discharge
location is “characterized by vast dune‘*«eﬁelds salt-lined playa deposits, and ephemeral drainages

(Nicholson Jr-‘and Clebsch Jr. 1963% ‘

Site Geology ¢
The discharge area is Iocated within:a half mile of a 2.5-mile diameter playa on Querecho Plains, a large
sand dune field deposnted by 011 "fprocesses Querecho Plains consists of recent age Quaternary fine- to
medium-grained sand deposits; that are stable to semi-stable, but drift locally (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch
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
(Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961). The aforementioned Quaternary deposits are underlain by the Santa
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
27 February 2013 4 Maljamar Hydrostatic Test Discharge NOI



Page: 5

%;;Numben 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:07:48 PM -07'00°

Any water after the test is no longer "hydrostatic test water"... it is now wastewater.

;%Numben 2 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:08:43 PM -07'00°

Treatment is proposed... treatment filters are solid waste (oil field waste)

(&BNumben 3 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:1.3:10 PM -07°00'

OCD’s approval is not required... but OCD's consideratian of approval is.

As proposed, it sounds as if regardless the quality (treatment or not) approval will be required

,;ﬁ)Numben 4 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:1%:04 PM -07'00'

First sentence does not address the “expected quality”.

Please provide only the requested information.

:_:zr_;)Number. 5 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/7/2013 9:20:40 AM -07'00

If source water has been tested, please include the analytical results to support the statement.



Item N. The depth to and total dissolved solids concentration of the ground water most
likely to be affected by the discharge;

Regional Hydrogeology

The discharge site location is located approximately 20 miles to the southwest of the Southern High
Plains aquifer, a 174,000-square mile unconfined aquifer consisting largely of the Tertiary Ogallala
Formation (Alley et al. 1999). The Southern High Plains aquifer is recharged entirely by precipitation in
this area (Nicholson Jr. and Clebsch Jr. 1961). The Mescalero Ridge, which is an erosional escarpment of
the Ogallala Formation, comprises the southwestern extent of the Southern High Plains aquifer. West of
the Mescalero Ridge, in the Querecho Plains area, potable water is obtained from the Triassic Santa Rosa
sandstone, a confined aquifer with low permeability (Nicholson JrZand Clebsch Jr. 1961). The Santa
Rosa sandstone is recharged from precipitation falling on tﬁ}e ot;erlymg Quaternary deposits, from
outcrops of the formation, and possibly from the Southern Higli Plains aquifer. There does not appear to
be a saturated zone in the overlying Quaternary deposits (Nlcholson .I r. and Clebsch Jr. 1961).

Local Groundwater Hydrology ; ;
A review of well records revealed that an exploratory‘well was completed “in 1959 approximately five
miles west of the discharge location. The well. record indicated that the S\anta Rosa sandstone was
penetrated at a depth of 140 feet below the ground surface and that the fonnatioﬁ“.\was saturated from a
depth of 140 to 175 feet below the ground surface (Gulf Interstates Company 1959) '”*More recent depth
Querecho Plams region. were not found.

variable, with the freshestnwater belng\]ocated near' outcrop Io?atlons in the northern half of New Mexico.
The aquer generally confains elevated-levels of Eulfate and/or fluoridé in some locations (Trauger 1972).
Water in the Santa Rosa sandstone Contains hlgh concentrations of sodium and moderately low
concentrations_of chloride (Nlcho]sod Jr"and Clebscﬁ\lr ]961) Levels of total dissolved solids generally
exceed thatf'gir the; Ievels m the: Ogallata Forr?fatlon wt@ are typically less than 1,100 milligrams per

sife.

620 E Greene
Carlsbad, NM 88220

East Intrepid Potash
P O Box 101
Carlsbad, NM 88220 ‘

For a depiction of these propertics in reference to the discharge location, please reference Figure 4.

BIO-WEST, Inc. New Mexico OCD
27 February 2013 5 Maljamar Hydrostatic Test Discharge NOI
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Page: 10

Z5Number, 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:32:15 PM 0700
Based upon the scale provided... the proposed width is 50 feet nat 30 (as identified)

Also, where is the pipeline in relationship to the proposed work area?
If this reflect the infarmation from Fig 3, then the discharge is propased outside of the pipeline ROW and contradicts written proposal.

Alsq, please identify the area in which all proposed activities will occur... not just the dewatering structure location
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Page: 11

::E}Numbert 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:38:47 PM -07'00

What is this sub-surface pipe feature? How long does it extend beneath the ground surface? and how will it be addressed during closure?

s=3Number: 2 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:33:21 PM -07'00

- Discharge proposed outside of pipeline ROW and contradicts written proposal.
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D Proposed Discharge Structure
[ 1 1/3-mite Buffer Figure 4

Surface Ownership Map

Private Land

Source: ESRI World Imagery Prepared By: BIO-WEST, Inc. Maljamar Pipeline Project

Scale: 1 inch = 1,500 feet] Date: 2772013 | Drawn by: DAG | JobNo.: 1481 | File: Fig_4_Ownership.mxd Lea County, New Mexico
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=3Number. 1 Author; bjones Subject; Sticky Note Date; 3/6/2013 5:42:31 PM -07°00'
=

May have to be expanded based upon comments

If the proposed discharge location was circular, then a circular 1/3 radius might be appropriate. Must reestablish a boundary within the ROW and the 1/3 mile
should reflect the shape of the proposed area... notice is required from the property boundary where the discharge will occur.
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APPENDIX A
Certification of Siting Criteria




Certification of Siting Criteria
Hydrostatic Discharge on Pipeline Easement

1, Dyer Schlitzkus of BIO-WEST; Inc., have performed a site visit and visual inspection to look for the
presence of watercourses; lakebeds, playa lakes, residences, schools, hospitals, churches, evidence of
underground mines, water wells, and institutions within the specified distances (listed below) of the
proposed discharge location in SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Section 8, Township 20 8, Range 32 E in Lea
County, New Mexico.

Before discharge, signs or ﬂa_gging will be posted around the easement and/or discharge structure. No
discharge will take place within the.specified distances listed below..

Within 72301 feet of a
ﬂoodpla: '
viil.
ix. Within the area overlying
x.  Within® 500 feet,.from the'
msmuﬁ“’n or chiifel
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@Number: 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:35.02 PM -07'00°
7000 feet is not the criteria
egNumber. 2 Author. bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:45:14 PM -07'00

How does one visually inspect for sub-surface mines? How would one see from the surface a sub-surface mine shaft for the potash mine?



APPENDIX B _
Copy of Emails from the New Mexico
Abandoned Mine Lands Program




Dyer Schlitzkus

T =N
From: Smith, James R, EMNRD <JamesR.Smith@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Dyer Schlitzkus
Subject: RE: Mine Information Request

Mr. Schlitzkus,

I am not currently in my office but I did a quick historical review of the sections you show below and I do not find any
known abandoned mines.

Please let me know if I can be of further help,

James . Swith, P.E.

Abandoned Mine Land Program
Ph: 505-476-3422

Cell: 505-690-8071

Abandoned Mine Land Website
JamesR.Smith@state.nm.us

From: Dyer Schlitzkus [dschlitzkus@bic-west.com]
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
referencing a past permit you provided some assistance on. Fm working on a discharge permit for a natural gas pipeline
hydrostatic test and need to adhere to the current NMOCD regulations. The areas of discharge are approximately 28

miles NE of Carishad, Niv..

Will you please send any information on mines within:
529 and 30, T019S, RO32E
S08 and 17, T020S, RO32E

Please do not hesitate to reply or call with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Dyer Schlitzkus

Senior Ecologist
BIO-WEST, Inc.

1018 Frost Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471
Celi: 281.239.5181

Ph: 832.595.9064

Fax: 832.595.9054



APPENDIX C
Public Notice Text




PUBLIC NOTICE

application has been submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (N|¢ HD) in accordance
with Subsection A, B, D and F of 20.6.2.31 08 of New Mexico Administrative Coae TNMAC). The local
Lone Star mailing address is: Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP, 9900 W 1-20 Ste 103, Midland, TX 79706.

Lone Star NGL Pipeline, LP (Lone Star)} hereby gives notice that the followinE discharge permit

Star pipeline easement 2l tion 8, Township 20 S, Range 32 E, in Lea County, New Mexico. The
location of the discharge1s 19.0 miles south-southwest of the cif<[s] Maljamar, NM. To reach the
discharge location from Maljamar, travel south 19.7 miles on Countlld 126A to the intersection of the
pipeline. From this location, the discharge point is approximately:3 360 foet to the east. The discharge will
take place within the pipeline easement for approximately 200 f'eet R
The purpose of the hydrostatic test (testing with water),is to eﬁ/s:l\re\mpelme integrity prior to burial and
filling with product. The test involves filling the plpelme\”\'wth water and, then pressurizing the pipeline to
a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for a specified duration of time.

W

Up to 492,500 gallons of good q water from a\gv}ell that is mamtamed l;;‘t;:e\Frontler Plant will be
used for the hydrostatic test.. Forowing hydrostatic testmg, a pre dnscharge sample’ wnl! be analyzed to
ensure effluent meets or exceeds thexWQCC standards: as»:pere ‘Supsections A, B\gnd C of NMAC

20.6.2.3103. &g OF

The shallowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accndental dlscharge or spill exists at a depth
of approximately 140 feet below the grouﬁ"d surfa(;\\Total dissolved*solids concentrations within this
aquifer are considered Varlab]e,mlth the purest i}«ater bel?fg Iocated near\o‘ﬁtcrop tocations in the nc=stn
half of New Mexico.~ 1t 1s"&g§t|mat‘éd that total dlssoived solids concentratlons in the v1cm|ty he
discharge locations exceed\l 100 mtlligrams per liter. \

Lone Star has submitted an ? r plication for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the Lone

The notice of intent and dlschargﬁw plan.q outlmes how produced water and waste will be properly managed,
mcludmg/handl "ést()rage anQ ﬁnal"d:spo&tlm The plan also includes procedures for the proper
management of leak“accldental discharges, and-sp \lit)o ‘protect the waters of the State of New Mexico.
For addmonal Jnformation, tov‘ﬂbegplaced%n»a facility-specific mailing list for future notices, or to submit
comments pleaselcontact i :

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3487

The NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department will accept comments and statements of
interest regarding this hydrostatic test and will provide futtices for this pipeline upon request.
».
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:=3Number: 1 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:46:19 PM -07'00'

GCO.. nat NMOCD

That can be applied the written as well

¢EyNumber: 2 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:47:15 PM -07'00
1/4 1/4 section... the discharge is not proposed over one square mile
1=3Number: 3 Author. bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:48:57 PM -07'00'

Maljamar is iocated off of HWY 82... How does one get CR 126A from Maljamar
= Number: 4 Author: bjones \Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:50:55 PM -G7'G0°

" Water quality is not demonstrated in the proposal.

2 periods at end of 1st sentence

@Number; 5 Author; bjenes Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:51:47 PM -07'00°
No mention of the proposed treatment

ré}Number, 6 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:55:41 PM -07'00°

The notice is site specific... based upcn the comment, the swallowest aquifer that will be impacted is an aquifer that extends across the state or at least all the
way to the north... not site specific,

c=INumber. 7 Author: bjones Subject: Sticky Note Date: 3/6/2013 5:56:32 PM -07°00°

last part does not reflect what 20.6.2.3108.F(7) NMAC states



